



Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

Fwd: 00782051: 20+ days out of service / PA 840030

Greeneway Warranty <greeneway@dealer-advisors.com>

Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 8:57 AM

To: Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Grand Design RV Customer Service** <customerservice@granddesignrv.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 7, 2025, 8:19 AM

Subject: 00782051: 20+ days out of service / PA 840030

To: greeneway@dealer-advisors.com <greeneway@dealer-advisors.com>

Good morning

This unit is over 20 days out of service. Pre-auth shows drop off date of 10/24/24 and submission of pre-auth was 2/6/25. Please advise, thank you.

Ashley Batiste
Dealer Relations Representative
Grand Design RV
11356 C R 2
Middlebury, IN 46540
Office: 888-825-2820
Fax: 574-825-9249
abatiste@granddesignrv.com

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belonging to the sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on or regarding the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited.